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COLORADO _ DENVER DENVER
HTSTORIC NAME OF STRUCTURE (INCLUDE SOURCE FOR NAME) HABS NO.
CENTRAL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH _ CO-41

SECONDARY OR COMMON NAMES OF STRUCTURE

COMPLETE ADDRESS (DESCRIBE LOCATION FOR RURAL SITES)
1660 Sherman Street, Denver, Colorado

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION (INCLUOE SOURCE) |ARCHITECT(S) (INCLUDE SOURCE)
Begun 1891, finished 1892. F. E. Edbrooke (National Register Nomination)

STGNIFICANCE (ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL, INCLUDE ORTGTNAL USE OF STRUCTURE)
See section 8 of National Register Nomination.

STYLE (IF APPROPRIATE)}
not known

MATERIAL OF CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDE STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS)
Colorado sandstone

SHAPE AND DIMENSIONS OF STRUCTURE (SKETCHEO FLOOR PLANS ON SEPARATE PAGES ARE ACCEPTAB

not known

EXTERIOR FEATURES OF NOTE
See section 7 of National Register Nomination.

INTERIOR FEATURES OF NOTE (DESCRIBE FLOOR PLANS, IF NOT SKETCHED)
See section 7 of National Register Nomination.

MAJOR ALTERATIONS ANO ADDITIONS WITH DATES

Christian education and vouth building added in 1957,

PRESENT CONDITION AND USE
Good, community services.

OTHER INFORMATION AS APPROPRIATE

SOURCES OF INFORMATION (INCLUDE LISTING ON NATIONAL REGISTER, STATE REGISTERS, ETC.)

National Register Nomination.

COMPILER, AFFILIATION DATE

D
uane Holmes, National Park Service; Rocky Mountain Region April 15, 1982
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (/7 knuwn) PHYSICAL ARPPEARANCE

‘The church is enormous, it is a nearly perfect square and is
basically a four~tower type with crossing gables of equal height
and length, '

The feeling ot massiveness is derived from its great size
and large windows and from the use of Colorado sandstone laid in
horizontal bands like Richardson's later work.

In the words of Richard Brettell, the church is spare, simple
and coloristically unified, The walls are sheer and relatively
unadorned, rising with a thin and expansive grace. The thin
stretched quality is almost exaggerated in the toser whﬁre thexe
are long, thin lantern openings topped by ogee arches,

In 1957 a Christian education and youth building was added
at a cost of one half million dollars, It is a three story
building tied into the origimal church., Including the basement,
the addition qontains 24,000 square feet of nurseries, classrooms,
offices, kitchens, lourge and fellowship hall. This second building

in no way detracts from the great building it serves.

The iron lantern, centered over the intersection of the
gables is an homage to Freuklin Kidder's tower at the
Asbury Methodist Church, the second of Denver's two great
churches of this period.

ihe interior of Central's sanctuary is oazsiczlly formed.
by two groined vaults approximately €5 feet high, giving
the interior a conventional cruciform shape. Fhowever, the
apse or half-round end of the church is used nolt for the
altar, but is the narthex, or entrance, to the sanctuary.
The Rose window has become the backdrop for the altar,
pulpit and choir loft.To enhance this window structure,
tnree arches have been introduced and zn array of color-
fully designed, hand-painted (false) orgun pipes form a
facade around the actuzl pipes. During the time that the
church was designed and built, the congregation was meeting
in the old Broadway Theater. Hence, at the reguest of the
congregation, the floor of the sanctuary slopes down to the
pulpit, and boxes were installed on the main [loor under
the balconies in each &f the transcepts and the rows of
pews are even curved to focus attention on the pulpit,

lBrettell, Richard M., Historic Denver: The Architects and
The Architecture, 1858-1893, Historic Denver, Denver, 1973., P. 165
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thus giving the seating of the sanctuary more of a theater
atmosphere tran that of a medieval church.

A variety of embellishments are to be found throughout
the sanctuary. Two false fireplaces extend out of the cornej
to lend a medieval atmosphere. Leaf patterns carved in the
woodwork of the sanctuary even suggest "art nouveau", a
sty%e that was iuo full bloom at the time this church was
built.

The brilliance with which Edbrooke combined the massive-
ness of Richardsonian design and his own tendency toward
light and height makes this one of Denverfs most impressive
buildings. Its hilltop position makes it a glorious remird-
er to all Denverites of the period of this city's life
which gave Denver its character and its most beautiful
buildings.

) !.',' .

e

1 1".[

CS




CENTRAL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
HABS NO. C0-41 (page 5)

. StMIFrICANLE

PEMIOD {(Checck One or Mare a3 Appropriate}
[OJ Pre-Celumbion! [C] 1&th Century ] 18th Century [0 20tk Cenryry
O 15th Century (2} 17th Century g 1998 Century

SPECIFIC CATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 40924

AREALS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check Ona'er Merc aa Appropriate) :
Aberigingl [J Educetion ] Politicel {£) Urben Planning

[0 Prehistaric (] Engineel’i;vg Religion/Phi. [ Other (Specity)
] Histeric O industey ' losephy

O Agriculivre O !|avention ] Science

{3 Archirecture [0 Lendscope O Sewlpture

0O Ar Architecture O 5ecial/Humen-

[0 Commercs O Literature iterian

O Cemmunicetions O Milirery O Theoter

O C:ms:rvnrinr_v ] Music {0 Transpertatien

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Central Presbyterlan Church is an outgrowth of the First
Preshyterian Church of Denver, organized in 1860 by Reverend
A. T. Rankin acting under a commission from the Board’ of Domestic
Missions, 0ld School. The first Board of Trustees of the church
included such names as William larimer, George W. Clayton and
Captain Richard Sopris. The original church divided into new and
0ld school factions in 1869, and in 1874 the name of the new school
church was changed from First to Central Présbyterian.

The rented house used for services was replaced by a church
at 18th and Champa. later this site became undesirzble as the
congregation expanded and the locatlion became largely an area for
business. The next move was to the present address at 17th and
Sherman. Eight lots were purchased for $40,000. Plans for the
new church were prepared by the partnership F, E, Edbrooke &

W. A, Marean. Credit is given to Edbrooke for the design of the
building and there has been no detexrmination of how much, if any,
of the work was done by Marean. The construction contract went to
William Simpson and R, C. Greenlee & Sons for an estimated $165,000,
completed and furnished., The corner stone was laid in 1891 and

the building was completed in 1892,

The Central Presbyterian was built during a period of impor-
tant early growth In Denver when the city had mad_;ured encugh to
require substantial and atiractive buildings. This building was

- designed late in Edbrooke's career and is considered one of his
three most impressive institutional bulldings.,
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12. STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION -

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Histoaric Preservation Act of [966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certily that it has been
pvaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of sxgmf:cance of this nomination is:

Mational State L.ocal ﬁ
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/ﬁwﬁ-‘t fc.; u__c o

Diractor, Offics of Archeology and Historic Presarvatjon

[0/ 7.
s

Keeper of ThE National Re;fﬁcr

/ - 247</

Cure

Date




